COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

DATE: January 5, 2008
BOARD MEETING DATE: February 12, 2008
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None
VOTE REQUIRED: Majority

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mark Church -/M'(/

SUBJECT: Appointments to the San Mateo County Workforce Investment
Board

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointments of Levin Sy, as a local labor Representative and David
Kaval, as a local business representative to the Workforce Investment Board, each
to a term expiring June 30, 2010.

BACKGROUND:
The Workforce Investment Board approved the applications for both Levin Sy and
David Kaval at the November 15, 2007 full Board meeting.

DISCUSSION:

Levin Sy is currently a political organizer with Engineers and Scientists of California,
IFPTE Local 20. In his current position, Mr. Sy has been active in the workforce
arena using his urban planning, training and methodological skills to investigate the
characteristics and trends of the bio-tech industry in the Bay Area and to introduce
and apply the various methods and procedures of sectoral investigation.

David Kaval is currently the CEO of the Golden Baseball League, a professional
baseball league. As a CEO, Mr. Kaval is involved daily in the hiring and training of
employees. Mr. Kaval was a Mid-Peninsula Media Center board member and was
the Founder and President of Pacific Merchants Forum.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None




